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Meyers, Robert (COE) TR (787

From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 11:03 AM
To: Meyers, Robert (COE)
Subject: Inquiry

| received a telephone call from Gerald Sanchez in the County Attorney's Office in late May 2009 inquiring about
County Commissioner Sosa’s use of her discretionary funds for the purposes of underwriting a reception in the
Canary Islands upon the arrival of an airline’s first non-stop flight from Miami to Tenerife. Commissioner Sosa
was instrumental in arranging for these non-stop flights between MIA and the Canary Islands. | advised Mr.
Sanchez that Commissioner Sosa's discretionary account could be used for such purposes, as the reception was
described as rather simple and would not be costly.

Robert Meyers
June 5, 2009
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